

Barry C. Quinlan

From: "Certification Manager" <certification@curtis-straus.com>
To: "Kent Stewart" <kstewart@emctesting.com>
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 9:18 AM
Attach: Agreement.PDF
Subject: FCC ID: PIQPORTESON

Hi Kent,

We have reviewed the application and we have found the following issues:

1. please confirm that cables were manipulated to maximize emissions during radiated and conducted emissions testing.
2. Please place a statement in the user's manual instructing the user to use shielded cables on the USB port. Please provide a new manual showing the statement.
3. Please identify the highest clock frequency used in the device.
4. Please supply an agency agreement between yourselves and the applicant.
5. Please complete the attached certification agreement.
6. Please provide details of the label material.

Best regards

Barry C. Quinlan
Certification & Telecom Manager

Curtis-Straus LLC Voice: 978.486.8880 x270
527 Great Road Fax: 978.486.8828
Littleton, MA 01460 <http://www.curtis-straus.com>
